BVAMBB **GENERAL** MEETING

October 25, 2022

Meeting called to order at the BVA HS band room at 7:05 by Randy Foringer. Second: Nicole Gray. Motion carried.

Pledge of Allegiance

This Friday, October 28, there is an away game at Elizabeth Forward. Last regular season game of the year. Scenarios vary as to what will happen after Friday. Brackets will be posted on Saturday. If we win, bye week next week then home after that. IF they lose, the game next week will be away.

Halloween Parade will be Saturday, October 29, in North Belle Vernon starting at one o'clock. Call time will likely be 12:15 at the old Post Office where the trailer will be waiting. Ater parade, the trailer will be parked at legion for students to leave instruments. Halloween parade will be immediately following at St. Sebastian social hall. Pizza, cupcakes, candy bar and dancing will be held. Students should RSVP on the Google form.

The Powder Puff game will be Saturday, November 5, where we will open our concession stand. We will need workers and food donations. Sign up Genius will be posted. Concession opens at 5, game begins at 6.

November Hoagie sale will be Saturday, November 12. Orders are due by 6 PM on November 5. Please fill out the Google form.

Minutes were available at the door with sign in sheets. Also posted on the website. Please review the minutes. Motion to accept by Randy Foringer. Second by Roy Anderson. Motion carried.

Upcoming vendor show: Saturday, November 19. Some food slots are filled but will be adding more. Look for a post with the link to SignUpGenius. Flyers will be available for members to hang to help with advertisement and available at the mandatory trip meeting next Tuesday.

The Christmas party will be held at the BVA HS Cafeteria on December 16. Highlight will be a lip sync contest with judges. Dancing and dinner(Same food as band camp). There will be a Google form for RSVP. Please be sure your student completes the form when it is posted.

Purse Bash is February 19, 2023. Tickets will be available at the December hoagie sale. We will need wine donations for the cork pull event and donations from businesses for basket raffle.

Spring Trip: Mandatory meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 1, at 7:00 PM in the HS auditorium. We are still working the numbers to get the best price for the trip to Tennessee. Information will be out to parents by the end of the week.

Foster House fundraiser benefiting the BVA Marching band will be on Monday, January 9, 2023 from 5-9. Dine in or take out. Must mention the band for us to get credit.

Pam has student account information for review as Sam was unable to attend. Many students have met booster credit requirements already! Freshman are killing the fundraising efforts!

Financial Report read by Pam Sabin:

Financial report is available for review on the website.

Motion to accept financial report by Rebekah Foringer. Second by Toni Harris. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting at 7:29 by Pam Sabin. Second by Heidi Hurst. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.